Bibliographic Metadata Database Solution RFI Questions and Answers
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	Questions Received Through 5:00 pm, February 11, 2011

	1
	From your RFI, it sounds like you are looking for content sources. My question is, where do they plan to host this bibliographic data? What is your plan for a metadata catalog? Or is the storage, and search of this information outside the realm of the RFI?
	The data will be hosted internally to the USPTO.  We are seeking information about how best to structure the metadata catalog as well as sources to initially populate it.  The storage and search of this information is outside the scope of this RFI.

	2
	What is the conversion plan for the data from the four dozen legacy systems?


	This question is not relevant to this RFI.

	3
	What date range will the data begin in the PE2E system?


	For the bibliographic metadata, this has not yet been decided.

	4
	What is the time frame for implementation of PE2E?


	The bibliographic metadata part of the system will be implemented within the next two years.

	5
	What is the training period/level of effort anticipated?


	This question is not relevant to this RFI.

	6
	What quality metrics are currently in place for PE2E system?


	This question is not relevant to this RFI.

	7
	What are the technical support/validations for PE2E system?


	This question is not relevant to this RFI.

	8
	Is there to be global accessibility and exchange of data? 


	This question is not relevant to this RFI.

	9
	Are there any copyright permissions?


	This question is under-specified.   It is unclear what “copyright permissions” means.
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